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Questions – call toll-free (833) 215-9289 or email TRCSettlementCounsel@bm.net 
or visit www.McKeySettlement.com

This is not a solicitation from a lawyer.  You are not being sued.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

A FEDERAL COURT AUTHORIZED THIS NOTICE

Your rights and options – and the deadlines by which to exercise them – are explained in this Notice.  
Please read this Notice carefully in its entirety.

Benjamin 
 McKey v. Tenantreports.com, LLC

      

Do Nothing -

Opt-Out of the 
Settlement

Object to the 
Settlement

-

Submit a Claim 
Form

YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS AND OPTIONS IN THIS PROPOSED SETTLEMENT

Your Rights 
and Options

What to Do Deadline to Do It

None

February 12, 2024
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Questions – call toll-free (833) 215-9289 or email TRCSettlementCounsel@bm.net 
or visit www.McKeySettlement.com

This is not a solicitation from a lawyer.  You are not being sued.

2.   What is this lawsuit about?

-

3.  How do I know if I am part of the proposed Settlement?

1.   Does this Notice apply to me?

Benjamin McKey v. Tenantreports.com, LLC



Questions – call toll-free (833) 215-9289 or email TRCSettlementCounsel@bm.net 
or visit www.McKeySettlement.com

This is not a solicitation from a lawyer.  You are not being sued.

-

-

5.   How do I submit a Claim Form to receive an additional payment from the Claims Fund?

4.   What benefits does the proposed Settlement provide?

The precise terms of the dismissal and release are explained in the Settlement Agreement, which you can view on the Set-
tlement website, www.McKeySettlement.com. 

-

6.   How does the proposed Settlement affect my rights?
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7.   Can I choose not to be in the proposed Settlement?

-

-
Benjamin McKey v. Tenantreports.com, 

LLC.

not

8.   Do I have a lawyer in this case?

9.   How will the lawyers be paid?  What will the Class Representative receive?

10.   How do I tell the Court if I do not agree with the proposed Settlement?

Questions – call toll-free (833) 215-9289 or email TRCSettlementCounsel@bm.net 
or visit www.McKeySettlement.com

This is not a solicitation from a lawyer.  You are not being sued.



11.   When and where will the Court decide whether to finally approve the proposed Settlement?

12.   How do I get more information?

Questions – call toll-free (833) 215-9289 or email TRCSettlementCounsel@bm.net 
or visit www.McKeySettlement.com

This is not a solicitation from a lawyer.  You are not being sued.


